From: ATF

To: Hoover, Williami J ATF i
CC: Burton, Faith (SMO); i ATF ;
Sent: 2/4/2011 11:08:18 PM
Subject: Fw: Letter for Senator Grassley

They have it.

kkkkkkk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

From: ATF
To: Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov'
Sent: Fri Feb 04 18:04:14 2011

Subject: Re: Letter for Senator Grassley

Your welcome. Have a nice weekend.

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

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)
To: R ATF
Sent: Fri Feb 047 17:59:2372011

Subject: RE: Letter for Senator Grassley

Received. Thank you

From: ATF R. [mailtd ATF !
Sent: Friaay, revruary 04, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep)

Subject: Fw: Letter for Senator Grassley

Brian,
Will you email me and let me know you got it?

Have a nice weekend.

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

From: Hoover, William ]
To: ! ATF

Sent: Fri Feb 04 17:53:33 2011
Subject: Letter for Senator Grassley

ATF

Please forward to the Senatora€™s staff.

Thank you,

Billy

William J. Hoover
Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

wreee NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this
message in its entirety (including all attachments).

*xxxxxx NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled
Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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